PRAVEEN RAJ

SUMMARY |

Dedicated Assistant Professor capable of motivating and inspiring classes in to achieve exceptional results. Continuously assisted pupils and teachers .Regularly planned, created and delivered engaging lectures, increasing class productivity.Equipped with record of success in lecturing and student mentoring. Focused on graduating well-qualified students ready for challenges of future careers. Background includes developing new courses and curricula for contemporary class requirements.

EXPERIENCE

Assistant Professor, 06/2022 - Current SREE AYYAPPA COLLEGE(TDB),ERAMALLIKARA,CHENGANNUR -Chengannur, Kerala

Assistant Professor, 06/2021 - 05/2022 SREE AYYAPPA COLLEGE(TDB),ERAMALLIKARA,CHENGANNUR -Chengannur, Kerala

Assistant Professor, 06/2020 - 04/2021 SREE AYYAPPA COLLEGE(TDB),ERAMALLIKARA,CHENGANNUR -Chengannur, Kerala

Assistant Professor, 06/2019 - 03/2020 SREE AYYAPPA COLLEGE(TDB),ERAMALLIKARA,CHENGANNUR -Chengannur, Kerala

Assistant Professor, 06/2018 - 03/2019 SREE AYYAPPA COLLEGE(TDB),ERAMALLIKARA,CHENGANNUR -Chengannur, Kerala

Assistant Professor, 06/2017 - 03/2018 SREE AYYAPPA COLLEGE(TDB),ERAMALLIKARA,CHENGANNUR -Chengannur, Kerala

Assistant Professor, 10/2015 - 03/2017 IMPERIAL COLLEGE, MAVELIKKARA - MAVELIKKARA, Kerala

 COMMERCE, MANAGEMENT, ACCOUNTING, MARKETING AND CO-OPERATION

FINANCE CUM MARKETING EXECUTIVE, 04/2008 - 06/2013
ROYAL STAR MANPOWER RECRUITMENT - KOCHI



CONTACT

Address: Chengannur, India, 689511

Phone: 09562260442

Email: leoprince26@gmail.com

SKILLS

- · Student progress monitoring
- · Interactive teaching
- Instructional technologies knowledge
- · Managing and mentoring
- · Tutoring and counselling
- · SMART Learning Suite
- · Hybrid learning models
- · Creative classroom management
- Student engagement techniques
- · Empathetic and patient
- · Parent-teacher communication
- · Special education support
- Advising skills
- · Business industry standards
- · Entrepreneurship expertise
- Course preparation
- · Individual mentoring
- Lecture planning
- · Reading assignments
- · Student records management
- Quality education
- Classroom management
- · Field trips
- · Assignment monitoring
- · Attendance documentation
- Course material preparation
- Student progress reporting
- · Institution Administration

EDUCATION

UGC- NET, COMMERCE, 11/2022 - 11/2022 UGC-NET - New Delhi, DL

UGC-NET, UGC-NET, 04/2016 - 04/2016
NATIONAL ELIGIBILITY TEST - New Delhi, DL

MASTER OF COMMERCE, FINANCE, 10/2013 - 10/2015 NSS COLLEGE - PANDALAM

BACHELOR OF COMMERCE, FINANCE,CO-OPERATION, 06/2010 - 03/2013 IMPERIAL COLLEGE - MAVELIKKARA

PLUS TWO -KERALA STATE, COMMERCE-COMPUTER APPLICATION, 06/2008 - 03/2010 BISHOP HODGES HSS - MAVELIKKARA

SSLC - KERALA STATE, TENTH, 06/2007 - 03/2008 JMHS,KODUKULANJI - Chengannur, KL

WEB DESIGNING, WEB DESIGNING, 01/2020 - 06/2020 ALISON - Galway, Ireland

NPTEL-AICTE-FDP, MANAGEMENT ACCOUNTING, 07/2019
- 10/2019
IIT MADRAS - MADRAS

CEC-FDP, FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING, 06/2019 - 11/2019 CEC - New Delhi, DL

NPTEL-AICTE-FDP, E-BUSINESS, 07/2019 - 10/2019 IIT MADRAS - MADRAS

COMPUTER SCIENCE, COMPUTER SCIENCE, 01/2020 - 04/2020 CURSA - BRAZIL

HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT, HR, 01/2020 - 04/2020 CURSA - BRAZIL

MARKETING ANALYTICS, MARKETING, 01/2020 - 04/2020
BIT DEGREE - Vilnius, Lithuania

MANAGEMENT-MANAGERIAL ACCOUNTING,
MANAGEMENT-MANAGERIAL ACCOUNTING, 01/2020 04/2020
CURSA - NPTEL - BRAZIL

VUCA ENVIRONMENT, VUCA ENVIRONMENT, 01/2020 - 04/2020
BIT DEGREE - Vilnius, Lithuania

INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY, IPR, 10/2019 - 04/2020 CURSA - BRAZIL

MOBILE MARKETING, MOBILE MARKETING, 08/2019 - 04/2020

BIT DEGREE - Vilnius, Lithuania

MASTERING THE CHANGE MANAGEMENT, CHANGE MANAGEMENT, 09/2019 - 04/2020 BIT DEGREE - Vilnius, Lithuania

CORPORATE FINANCE, FINANCE, 01/2020 - 05/2020 CURSA - BRAZIL

CONFERENCES(NATIONAL/INTERNAT IONAL)

One day national seminar on" PREPARATION AND
PRESENTATION OF REWIEW OF LITERATUREREVIEW FOR
RESEARCH WORKS IN SOCIAL SCIENCE" by SD College
Alapuzha.2014

Ayyappa College,Chengannur, 2018

 ϕ One day National Workshop on **"FOUNDATION**

PROGRAM IN CAPITAL MARKETS" by HEDGE EQUITIES

LTD at Sree Ayyappa College , Eramallikkara

 ϕ One day National Workshop on "CAREER CRACKER"

by CADD CENTRE at Sree Ayyappa College ,

Eramallikkara

∅ Two days National Conference on" by Sree Ayyappa College, Chengannur 'EMERGING TEHNOLOGY TRENDS IN COMPUTER SCIENCE" 2019

∅ One day national seminar on" **WETLAND FRIENDLY SOLAR ENERGY SOURCES FOR CLIMATE CHANGE**" by

Sree Ayyappa College, Eramallikkara, 2019

 ϕ Two days National Conference on" by Sree Ayyappa

College, Chengannur 'NATIONAL CONFERENCE ON

ENERGY AND ENVIRONMENT"2019

Ø EIGHT days National webinar, VICHINTANA WEBINAR

SERIES "organised by Sree Ayyappa

College,Chengannur 2020.

Ø Two days National Webinars organised by NARSEE

MOONJEE COLLEGE OF COMMERCE AND ECONOMICS.2020

Ø National Webinar conducted by IETE ,"FUTURE OF AI"2020

Ø National Webinar conducted by Brainiac IP

Solutions, "INDIAN PATENT FILING AND INTERNATIONAL PATENT FILING PROCEDURE, DO'S AND DON'T S"2020

Ø 10 days INTERNATIONAL webinar conducted by

AQUINAS COLLEGE EDAKOCHI 2020

Ø Seven days National Webinar conducted by

Devaswom Board (TDB) College, Shastamkotta, 2020

Ø National Webinar on "PRODUCTION MANAGEMENT

DURING CORONA VIRUS PANDEMIC" by NSS COLLEGE, NENMARA.

Ø TWO DAYS **INTERNATIONAL Webinar** conducted by, Payyannur College, PAYYANNUR.

Ø Two days National Webinar on "INSIGHTS IN TO

BLOCKCHAIN" by Christ Nagar College ,Trivandrum.

Ø 10.One day National Webinar conducted by DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE ,KERALA

UNIVERSITY,"OPPERTUNITIES AND CHALLENGES IN

MSME SECTOR, POST COVID ERA"2020

SEMINARS(NATIONAL/INTERNATION AL)

1. POST PANDEMIC LANGUAGE, LITERATURE AND CULTURE: A PERSPECTIVE VIEW

PAYYANNUR COLLEGE, PAYYANNUR-INTERNATIONAL

2. HANDLING MISCOMMUNICATIONS IN

PRESENTATIONS AND PUBLIC SPEAKING

ST. MARY'S COLLEGE, THRISSUR-INTERNATIONAL

3. RELEVANCE OF MAKERSPACES AND THE MAKER MINDSET TO HIGHER

EDUCATION- VIDYAVARDHAKA COLLEGE OF

ENGINEERING, MUSOORE-

INTERNATIONAL

4. WHY STRESS HAPPENS AND HOW TO MANAGE IT-

AQUINAS COLEGE, COCHIN-INTERNATIONAL

5. **ETHICAL INVESTING**-AQUINAS COLEGE, COCHIN-INTERNATIONAL

PROBLEMS AND PROSPECTS OF PANDEMIC KERALA-AQUINAS COLEGE, COCHIN-INTERNATIONAL

IMPACT OF COVID ON LIVES AND LIVELYHOOD IN INDIA-AQUINAS COLEGE, COCHIN-INTERNATIONAL

8. **STUDENT ENTREPRENEURSHIP** –CREATING THE MINDSET-AQUINAS COLEGE ,COCHIN-INTERNATIONAL

9. IDENTIFYING AND UNDERSTANDING PASSION BEFORE CHOOSING CAREER

AQUINAS COLEGE, COCHIN-INTERNATIONAL

10. **RESEARCH METHODOLOGY-STRATEGIES AND NORMS**-AQUINAS COLEGE,
COCHIN-INTERNATIONAL

11.LITERATURE AND ART IN COVID TIMES-AQUINAS
COLEGE, COCHIN
-INTERNATIONAL

12. HOW DO YOU WRITE A HIGH IMPACT FACTOR

PAPER-M.G COLLEGE

,TRIVANDRUM-INTERNATIONAL

13. PRODUCTION MANAGEMENT DUTING CORONA

VIRUS PANDEMIC-PG DEPT OF COMMERCE AND MANAGEMENT STUDIES ,NSS COLLEGE ,PALAKKAD-NATIONAL

14. COVID 19 AND MASLOW'S HIERARCHY OF NEEDS:HOW OUR MOTIVATION CHANGING-RESEARCH

AND PG DEPT OF COMMERCE, MES ASMABI COLLEGE, P.VEMBALLUR, THRISSUR. - NATIONAL

15. **WORKPLACE ETHICS** -T.K.M.M. COLLEGE ,HARIPPAD ,ALAPUZHA.-NATIONAL

16. WEB SEARCH STRATEGIES FOR ACADEMIC

RESEARCH-IQAC, NSS

COLLEGE, NILAMEL-NATIONAL

17. INSIGHTS IN TO BLOCKCHAIN-DEPARTMENT OF

COMPUTER APPLICATION, CHRIST NAGAR COLLEGE, TRIVANDRUM-NATIONAL

18.SOFT SKILLS FOR THE 21 ST CENTURY LEARNERS-

IQAC,NESAMONY MEMMORIAL CHRISTIAN COLLEGE,MARTHANDAM-NATIONAL

19.WRITING SKILLS FOR ELLS-IQAC, NESAMONY

MEMMORIAL CHRISTIAN
COLLEGE,MARTHANDAM-NATIONAL

20. CORONA PANDEMIC AND INDIAN ECONOMY-PG

AND RESEARCH

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE AND IQAC,SN

COLLEGE,KOLLAM-NATIONAL

21. DATA CENTRICITY IN ADMINISTRATION-NARSEE

MONJEE COLLEGE OF COMMERCE AND ECONOMICS, MUMBAI-NATIONAL

22. SELF PLAGIARISM-ETHICAL AND LEGAL

DIMENSIONS-NARSEE MONJEE

COLLEGE OF COMMERCE AND ECONOMICS, MUMBAI-NATIONAL

23. FUTURE OF AI-IETE, MUMBAI-NATIONAL

24. INDIAN PATENT FILING AND INTERNATIONAL PATENT FILING PROCEDURES-

BRAINIAC IP SOLUTIONS-NATIONAL

25.STRATEGIES FOR ACADEMIC PUBLICATIONS -

IETE, IQAC, SREE AYYAPPA

COLLEGE , ERAMALLIKARA-NATIONAL

26. PROSPECTS OF IPR-IETE, IQAC, SREE AYYAPPA

COLLEGE ,ERAMALLIKARA-NATIONAL

27. BHASHAYUM SAMSKARAVUM-IETE,IQAC,SREE

AYYAPPA COLLEGE , ERAMALLIKARA-NATIONAL

28. AFFECTIVE DOMAIN OF BLOOMS

TAXONOMY: DEALING WITH BEHAVIORAL

ASPECTS OF STUDENTS-IETE, IQAC, SREE AYYAPPA

COLLEGE ,ERAMALLIKARA-NATIONAL

29.BECOMING A RESPONSIBLE YOUTH-IETE, IQAC, SREE

AYYAPPA COLLEGE , ERAMALLIKARA-NATIONAL

30. INSCAPES OF ESCAPES-ON CREATIVE THINKING-

IETE, IQAC, SREE AYYAPPA
COLLEGE, ERAMALLIKARA-NATIONAL

31. TNF- ALPHA INDUCED PROTEIN FAMILY AND THEIR ROLE IN CANCER

IETE,IQAC,SREE AYYAPPA COLLEGE ,ERAMALLIKARA-NATIONAL

32. BE FIT BOOST IMMUNITY-IETE, IQAC, SREE AYYAPPA

COLLEGE ,ERAMALLIKARA-NATIONAL

33. INNOVATIVE AND BEST PRACTICES IN HIGHER EDUCATIONAL INSTITUTIONS-

IQAC,K.S.M.D.B COLLEGE,SHASTAMKOTTA.-NATIONAL

34. INTRODUCTION TO MACROMOLECUKES-

IQAC,K.S.M.D.B

COLLEGE, SHASTAMKOTTA.-NATIONAL

35.QUANTITATIVE ANALYSIS OF RESEARCH

PRODUCTIVITY-IQAC, K.S.M.D.B

COLLEGE, SHASTAMKOTTA. - NATIONAL

36. ENVIRONMENT AND DEVELOPMENT-A COVID

PERSPECTIVE-IQAC, K.S.M.D.B

COLLEGE, SHASTAMKOTTA.-NATIONAL

37. RESTRUCTURING OF SYLLABUS-OUTCOME BASED

EDUCATION-IQAC,K.S.M.D.B

COLLEGE, SHASTAMKOTTA.-NATIONAL

38.DECODING TO DIGITAL EDUCATION IN POST COVID

19-IQAC,K.S.M.D.B

COLLEGE, SHASTAMKOTTA.-NATIONAL

39. POST COVID -WORLD ORDER, IQAC, K.S.M.D.B

38.DECODING TO DIGITAL EDUCATION IN POST COVID

19-IQAC, K.S.M.D.B

COLLEGE, SHASTAMKOTTA. - NATIONAL

39. POST COVID -WORLD ORDER, IQAC, K.S.M.D.B

COLLEGE,SHASTAMKOTTA-NATIONAL

40.INNOVATIVE AND BEST PRACTICES IN HIGHER EDUCATIONAL INSTITUTIONS

IQAC,K.S.M.D.B COLLEGE,SHASTAMKOTTA.

PUBLICATIONS(NATIONAL/INTERNA TIONAL)

1.INTERNATIONAL TRADE AND GLOBAL ENVIRONMENT

National Conference on Energy and Environment February 2019-National

2.ROLE OF BUSINESS IN GREEN MARKETING

National Conference on Energy and Environment February 2019-National

3.EMERGING TECHNOLOGY TRENDS IN E- COMMERCE

Proceedings in National Conference on Emerging Technologies in Computer Science (NCETCS-2019) ,February,2019-National

4.INVISIBLE BANK-THE FUTURE BANKING

International Symbosium on Energy,Environment,Health and Visual Communications.NCEE-012,MARCH-2023

LANGUAGES	
Malayalam, English, Tamil:: First Language	
Malayalam::	C2
Proficient	
English::	C2
Proficient	
Tamil::	B1

Intermediate